

ANNEX XVI

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From:**Sent:**

:37

To:**Cc:****Subject:**

Shortening of response deadline of ICC-02/04-01/15-1154-Conf

Follow Up Flag:

Follow up

Flag Status:

Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, responses to the filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1154-Conf (Common Legal Representative's Request for an extension of time to file her final list of witnesses), must be filed by no later than Tuesday, 30 January 2018 at 16:00.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber IX